

Council Constitution

Section 1 The members from the Senior class shall be as follows...

ARTICLE III. MEMBERSHIP

Section 1 The members from the Senior class shall be as follows...

Section 2 The members of the Junior class shall be as follows...

Section 3 The Sophomore members shall be the president of the class...

Section 4 After the election of the Freshman president he shall be allowed to sit in the Council...

Section 5 The president of the second year, two year agricultural students shall be elected in the Council...

Section 6 The members shall be elected at a time following regular election of class officers...

ARTICLE IV. DUTIES OF MEMBERS

Section 1 It shall be the duty of each member to attend all meetings...

ARTICLE V. OFFICERS

Section 1 The officers shall be President, Vice President and Secretary...

ARTICLE VI. MEETINGS

Section 1 The regular meetings of Council shall be bi-weekly...

ART. VII. POWERS OF COUNCIL

Section 1 The Council shall consider and act upon such matters as may be brought before it...

Section 2 The Council may originate and act upon all matters pertaining to the conduct of the student body...

Section 3 The Council shall have the power to summon any student to appear before it...

Section 4 Upon investigation held before the Student Council any member of the faculty may be requested to attend as a witness...

Section 5 (a) The Council shall have the power to discipline or dismiss any student subject to the approval of the Faculty...

Section 6 Any vacancy occurring in the Council shall be filled within two weeks after such vacancy shall occur...

Section 7 Any member of this Council may be expelled by a vote of two-thirds of its members...

Section 8 The Council shall have authority on eligibility of contestants in any class contests...

Section 9 The Council shall have authority to regulate the time of contests...

Section 10 All actions of the Council shall be final except in cases of legislation, in which cases they must be approved by the majority of members present...

Section 11 The Student Council shall have the right to assume all the powers necessary to execute and carry out the afore mentioned powers and duties...

ART. VIII. THE STUDENT BOARD

Section 1 The Student Council shall elect three members to the Student Board which shall convey to the President of the College such actions as the Council shall deem necessary...

Section 2 The Student Board shall consist of the Presidents of the three upper classes and two men of the Senior class and one from the Junior class...

Section 3 The President of the Senior class shall be President of the Student Board...

Section 4 The members at large shall be elected by a majority vote of the Council members of their respective classes immediately after the election of the Council...

ART. IX. THE HONOR COMMITTEE

Section 1 The retiring Student Council shall elect between the first and thirty-first of May an Honor Committee, which shall have charge of all judicial and executive affairs of the Honor System...

Section 2 Composition—The Honor Committee shall consist of three seniors two Juniors and one sophomore...

Section 3 The vice president of the Senior class shall be one of the three seniors and shall act as chairman...

Section 4 All members shall be elected for a term of one year with the

exception of the chairman. Section 5 Student Board members shall be ineligible for election to membership on the committee...

ART. IX. THE STUDENT TRIBUNAL

Section 1 The Student Council shall elect at its organization meeting a Student Tribunal which shall have charge of all the College customs and shall have power to interpret them...

Section 2 Composition—The Student Tribunal shall consist of three seniors, one of whom shall be chairman, four Juniors, and five sophomores...

Section 3 All members of the tribunal shall be elected for a term of one year...

Section 4 Student Board members shall be ineligible for membership on the tribunal...

Section 5 At least two of the members shall have been members of the tribunal during the previous year...

ARTICLE XI. AMENDMENTS

This Constitution may be amended by a two-thirds vote of the Student Council to be met by a two-thirds vote of the three upper classes in mass meeting...

BY-LAWS

1. Cushing's Rules of Order shall be used in governing the meetings of this Council except when they conflict with this Constitution and By-Laws...

2. The President of the Council shall preside at all meetings of the Council...

3. Fifteen members shall constitute a quorum to do business...

4. No student shall be dismissed without proper trial by jury composed of members of the Council...

5. Finances—The Secretary shall draw up a budget of the expenses of the Student Council, Tribunal and Honor Committee...

6. Attendance—Any member absent more than two consecutive times without excuse being accepted by the President shall forfeit his seat...

7. These by-laws may be amended by a majority vote of the members present at any meeting...

INTERCLASS BASEBALL SEASON IS STARTED

INTERCLASS SCHEDULE

- May 8—Seniors vs Freshmen
May 9—Seniors vs Sophomores
May 11—Sophomores vs Freshmen
May 11—Seniors vs Juniors
May 16—Seniors vs Freshmen
May 18—Seniors vs Sophomores
May 19—Juniors vs Sophomores
May 22—Seniors vs Freshmen
May 24—Juniors vs Freshmen

Interclass baseball received its start last week when the Sophomores succeeded in noosing out the Junior team...

The managers of the class teams are as follows: F. J. Over, for the Seniors; E. E. Fuss, for the Juniors; F. M. Wlester for the Sophomores; and Claudio Eby '17, for the Freshmen...

KRUMRINES Hurd's Damask Linen Forty Cents a Pound KRUMRINES

Cornell University Medical College

IN THE CITY OF NEW YORK Admits graduates of Penn State College presenting the required Physics, Chemistry, and Biology.

Section 1 The retiring Student Council shall elect between the first and thirty-first of May an Honor Committee...



At the first election of members of the Student Senate of Iowa State, Col lege by popular vote, 874 votes were cast...

Since drill has been started at Washington and Lee the idea of inter-company baseball has originated...

The student body of Lehigh University will soon vote upon a new constitution which will transfer the administration of college affairs from the hands of the arendia...

The Aviation Committee and the Aviation Section of the National Defense last week designated six universities as honor camps for the summer...

Dr. Kennedy Will Go to Wilmerding

Dr. C. E. Kennedy, assistant physical director, has tendered his resignation to the Board of Trustees to take effect at the close of the present year...

This is Dr. Kennedy's second year at Penn State. Last year he was connected with the College Health Service...

The Nittany Inn

STATE COLLEGE, PA. DANCES AND BANQUETS OUR SPECIALTY J. P. AIKENS Proprietor, M. B. SCHROEDER, Manager

Will You Be Away Next Year? If so, let the Collegian keep you posted concerning Penn State affairs. The present subscription price is \$1.25. The Penn State Collegian

DAY EVEREADY paid \$12,000.00 for this name Four people receive \$3000 each State-Center Electric Co.

OXFORDS! Don't Let the High Prices Scare You Buy Your Oxfords Here at Last Year's Prices. Black and Cordovan \$7, \$8 and \$9. COLLEGE BOOT SHOP

DR. BOUCKE ON THE REVENUE QUESTION

In Final Lecture, Speaker Discusses the Matter of Paying the Government

The concluding lecture in the series of three on the question of "War Finance" was given by Doctor O. P. Boucke, of the department of Economics and History in Old Chapel last Tuesday...

The annual prize of \$100 which is given to the class which wins the spring singing contest at Amherst College will this year be awarded to the best drilled squad in the student battalion...

SITES IS PRESIDENT OF BAND ORGANIZATION

At their meeting last Thursday evening the band members elected the following officers for the coming year: President, F. B. Sites, secretary, J. H. Lindeman; manager, W. W. MacCallum...

PATTEE'S BOOK IN OHIO

An edition of 6,000 copies of Professor Pattee's "American Literature Since 1870" has been published for the use of the Teachers' Reading Circle in Ohio...

FOR CAREFUL CONSIDERATION Next Wednesday morning members of the three upper classes in the usual mass meeting will be called upon to register their approval or disapproval of the following proposed amendments to Penn State's Honor System...

Mowry's Cafe We have no particular hours but we are particular at all hours. GILBERT & BACON OFFICIAL PHOTOGRAPHERS For 1918 La Vie H. H. BURRELL, '18, Student Representative, 228 Allen Street

MURAD THE TURKISH CIGARETTE Why are the best 25 Cent cigarettes so delicious? Because they are made of pure Turkish tobaccos. Murad is made of 17 varieties of the finest, pure Turkish tobaccos grown. And the price of Murad is 15 Cents. Do you wonder that Murad is the greatest selling high-grade cigarette in America? Judge for yourself—Compare Murad with any 25 Cent Cigarette. REMEMBER—Turkish tobacco is the world's most famous tobacco for cigarettes. MURAD A Corporation Makers of the Highest Grade Turkish and Egyptian Cigarettes in the World.